
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC)  
dba Gold Coast Health Plan 

 
Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 

 
 
Special Meeting 
Tuesday, July 13, 2021, 7:30 a.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Executive Order N-25-20 
Conference Call Number: 1-805-324-7279  
Conference ID Number: 607 768 791#      

 
AGENDA 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the agenda. 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker Card. 
 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes unless the Chair of 
the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items not on the 
agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
Members of the public may call in, using the numbers above, or can submit public comments 
to the Committee via email by sending an email to ask@goldchp.org.   If members of the 
public want to speak on a particular agenda item, please identify the agenda item number.  
Public comments submitted by email should be under 300 words. 
 
CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) March 9, 2021 Minutes 
 
 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC  Clerk of the Board 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes as presented. 

1 of 78 pages Return to Agenda

mailto:ask@goldchp.org


UPDATES 
 
2. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 State Budget Update 
 
 Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
3. Enhanced Care Management (ECM) / In Lieu of Services (ILOS) Update 
 
 Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs 
  Pauline Preciado, Sr. Director of Population Health & Health Equity 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
4. HSP MediTrac Update 
 
 Staff: Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
 
5. Provider Contracting and Credentialing Management (PCCM) Update  
 
 Staff: Vicki Wrighster, Director of Network Operations 
  Kim Timmerman, Director of Quality Improvement 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
6. 2021-2022 Operating and Capital Budget 
 
 Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation.  
 
7. Health Equity & Inclusion Presentation 
 
 Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 

2 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Unless otherwise determined by the PAC, the next regular PAC meeting will be held on September 7, 2021 at Gold Coast 
Health Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 
 
Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, Camarillo, 
California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials related to an agenda 
item submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public review during 
normal business hours at the office of the Secretary of the Committee. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday prior to the meeting by 1:00 
p.m. to enable GCHP to make reasonable arrangements for accessibility to this meeting.  

3 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC, Clerk of the Board 

DATE:  July 13, 2021 

SUBJECT: Approval of the Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Regular Minutes of 
March 9, 2021. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of the March 9, 2021 Provider Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. 

 

 

 

4 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
 dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Provider Advisory Committee 
March 9, 2021 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Committee Chair David Fein, called the virtual meeting to order at 7:34 a.m., in the 
Community Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, 
California. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Committee members: Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 

Garand. Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez. 
 
Absent: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) Minutes for December 8, 2020 

and review of April 7, 2020 Informal Notes. 
 
 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC, Clerk to the Commission 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 
 
Committee member Linda Baker motioned to approve the minutes as presented. 
Committee member Will garand seconded. 
 
AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 

Garand. Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez. 
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 

5 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



UPDATES 
 
2. New Commission Officers and Members. 
 
 Staff: Steve Peiser, Senior Director of Network Management. 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Steve Peiser, Senior Director of Network Management, informed the committee that 
GCHP had new Commissioners, Dr. Sevet Johnson, with Ventura County Health Care 
Agency.  She is the director for the Ventura County Behavioral Health Department.  
Scott Underwood, M.D., who is the independent designate for the Commission.  Dee 
Pupa was voted in as the new chair to the Commission and Jennifer Swenson got a 
second term as vice-chair for the Commission. 
 

 
3. Provider Dispute Resolution (PDR) Update 
 
 Staff: Anna Sproule, Senior Director of Finance and Claims 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Anna Sproule, Senior Director of Finance and Claims reviewed regulatory 
requirements for PDR’s.  There is a new form as well as training materials on the 
GCHP website.  Ms. Sproule’s PowerPoint explained how providers can locate the 
necessary forms as well as how to fill them out correctly.   
 

4. Health Interoperability 
 
 Staff: Helen Miller, Senior Director of IT 
  Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Helen Miller, Senior Director of IT reviewed her PowerPoint.  Ms. Miller stated there 
are two (2) new CMS rules which become effective January 2021. The two (2) new 
rules are the ONC’s CURES Act Final Rule and the Interoperability & Patient Access 
Final Rule.  Due to COVID-19 the effective date was deferred to July  2021.  Ms. Miller 
explained how the rules work together to assist in patient and provider access.  
Mandated technical standards were reviewed.  The U.S. Core Data chart was 
reviewed with the committee. Patient benefits and how the requirements will make an 
impact.  The policies in the rules will help members make informed decisions about 
their health care. The provider benefits and payer benefits were also reviewed. The  

6 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



data and analytics graph demonstrated that five (5) years of data is required to be 
provided.  GCHP will have the framework to share data and maintain compliance. 
 
Committee member, Katy Krul, asked if this was only for providers under CMS.  Ms. 
Miller stated it applies to CMS regulated entities.  GCHP would meet interoperability 
requirements. Eileen Moscaritolo HMS Consultant, stated this is a way to try to get 
Medicaid and Medicare plans up to speed.  Committee member Pablo Velez asked if 
the data is kept for five (5) years and does it keep data for pediatric patients five (5) 
years after they turn 18 years of age.  Ms. Miller responded if it is a regulated entity, 
and they have five (5) years of data, they are required to share the five (5) years of 
data.  
 
Committee Chair, David Fein, stated this is a working timeline and he asked that 
information continue to be shared as it is developed.   
 
Ms. Miller stated she will be presenting to the Commission at the end of June for 
approval.  

 
5. Legislative Update: Governor’s May Revisions to the Budget 
 
 Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Ms. Torres gave a high-level overview of the Governor’s May Revise for the 
2020/2021 proposed state budget with the committee.  There is an estimated $54 
billion deficit. Several programs were cut, such as CalAIM, as well as some reserves 
were proposed to be used; rainy day fund, the safety net reserve and Proposition 98, 
which is mostly school funding.   
 
The Senate budget proposal expects federal money, if not, trigger cuts will take effect 
October 1, 2020.  Senate and Assembly need to negotiate and present a legislative 
bill by June 15, 2020. The Medi-Cal proposal table was reviewed.  The table showed 
the Governor’s proposal and the Senate proposal.  
 
More information will be provided at the next PAC meeting, once the final state budget 
has been adopted.    
 
Committee member Katy Krul asked if there has been an increase in members.  Ms. 
Torres stated we must see how rates will be calculated, but we do expect a 
membership increase.   Committee member Pablo Velez stated in the budget 
proposal, there has been a lack of outpatient services and procedures, he asked if this 
has t been a savings to the state.  Ms. Torres stated she is not aware of any savings.  

7 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Once we return to the new normal, we expect to see an increase in claims and there 
is a prediction that there will be a ramp up.    Chief Financial Officer, Kashina Bishop, 
stated we have seen a savings on the plan side, but it is not much financial benefit 
due to cuts in rates.   The State is increasing long-term care rates.  Committee Chair, 
David Fein, asked if federal funding was going to happen.  Ms. Torres stated there 
has not been a discussion to guarantee it, we are waiting to see what happens in the 
months to come.  
 
Committee member Katy Krul stated the amount of money GCHP spends affects rates 
in the future.  She askedhow rates will be affected in the future.  CFO Bishops stated 
she did not know.  2020 rates set rates for 2023, we must wait and see. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein asked about the 1.5% reduction.  CFO Bishop stated the 
reduction is significant to GCHP.  The reduction is retro to July of 2019.  GCHP was 
looking to January 2021 revenue increase, but we don’t know, we may break even at 
the end of 2021.   

  
6. Solvency Update 
 
 Staff: Steve Peiser, Senior Director of Network Management 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Steve Peiser, Senior Director of Network Management, stated COVID-19 has had a 
significant impact to GCHP.  The TNE reflects the Plan’s solvency.  GCHP has the 
lowest TNE in the state.  Mr. Peiser reviewed the PowerPoint charts.  He stated that 
we hope to keep TNE above 200%.  We have had a loss of revenue in the amount of 
$16 million.  Although there have been rate cuts, GCHP has not passed those rate 
cuts to providers.  
 
CFO Bishop stated GCHP is not a for-profit organization, we have absorbed the 
difference.  Unfortunately, we are at a place where we cannot continue to absorb the 
difference.  We need to save on medical expenses.   
 
Mr. Peiser stated our TNE is at 212% of the required amount by the state.   In order 
to remain solvent, GCHP needs to pass on the rate cuts.  Nobody is immune.  An 
update on the Solvency Action Plan  will be presented on a monthly basis to the 
Commission and committees.  GCHP is committed to providing quality care to 
members.  
 
Mr. Peiser reviewed the phases of the Solvency Action Plan.  The first wave/phase 
will take place immediately after the Commission meeting, the second phase will take 
place in a couple of months and the third phase will be done later in the year.  CFO 

8 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Bishops stated we are focused on areas where we are paying outlier rates to 
providers.  The first step is to look at capitation and outlier rates.  We have been told 
the State does not plan to increase our rates. 
 
CFO Bishop stated we applied for a FEMA grant, but we did not get it.  Committee 
member Katy Krul asked if there was any way of financial help for providers for PPE.  
CFO Bishop responded no. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein stated that from a provider perspective, it would be 
helpful to have transparency from GCHP.  Mr. Peiser stated that after the June 
Commission meeting, he will be able to share more information with PAC.   Mr. Peiser 
stated he agreed with Mr. Fein; there will be a lot of direct work with providers in order 
to be transparent.  CFO Bishop stated that if there are opportunities to save without 
impacting providers, please let GCHP know. We want the least amount of impact to 
providers as possible.  
 
Committee member Velez stated the goal is to have 400-500 percentTNE, he asked 
by when that goal will be achieved.  CFO Bishop stated that in short term, we are 
looking at staying above 150-200%.   In order to achieve a 400%to 500% it could be 
2023 or beyond.   
 
Committee member Krul asked if telehealth is working for GCHP.  CFO Bishop stated 
we are seeing a significant increase in telehealth utilization but there is no projection 
for long-term savings.   

 
7. Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) Monitoring and Reporting 
 
 Staff: Steve Peiser, Senior Director of Network Management 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

Steve Peiser, Senior Director of Network Management, stated we need to create a 
formalized reporting structure to the Commission.  A monitoring and reporting process 
need to be developed.   
 
Mr. Peiser asked if a sub-committee should be created, led by the Committee Chair, 
to meet and develop the process.  Mr. Peiser asked if there were volunteers for this 
sub-committee.  Committee members who volunteered are Pablo Velez, Katy Krul, 
Sim Mandelbaum and Committee Chair, David Fein.   Mr. Peiser stated he will set up 
a meeting date and time. 
 

Committee member Katy Krul motioned to approve agenda items 2 through 7 as presented. 
Committee member Pablo Velez seconded. 

9 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, David A. Fein, Will Garand. Katy Krul, 

Sim Mandelbaum and Pablo Velez. 
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Linda Baker and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 
 
ROUNDTABLE/DISCUSSION 
 
Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs stated that the Plan 
developed a Telehealth Tip Sheet located at in the back of the PAC packet.   She reviewed 
the TIP sheet and asked that committee members make copies and share with their 
members. 
 
Committee member Velez stated information such as the TIP sheet is well received by 
families.  Mr. Peiser stated telehealth will be a staple going forward.  From GCHP’s 
perspective, we support telehealth, it has proved to be effective and efficient. 
 
Committee Chair, David Fein, asked how GCHP is operating, he asked if it was closed to the 
public.  Mr. Peiser stated all are working remotely.  A timeframe has not been determined 
when employees will return to the buildings.  Surveys are being done and there are internal 
discussions but there is not a solid date to return to work.   CFO Bishop noted services to 
members continue to be provided 
   
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further items to be addressed, Committee member Pablo Velez motioned to adjourn 
the meeting. Committee member Katy Krul seconded.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:01 
A.M.  
 
 
 
Approved: 
 
_________________________ 
Maddie Gutierrez, MMC 
Clerk to the Commission 

10 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  2 
 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Marlen Torres, Executive Director, Strategy & External Affairs                                              
 
DATE:   July 13, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:   State Budget Overview 
  
 
 
 

PowerPoint with 
Verbal Presentation 

 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STATE BUDGET OVERVIEW PRESENTATION 
 

11 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 B

ud
ge

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

1-
20

22

Ju
ly

 1
3,

 2
02

1 

M
ar

le
n 

To
rre

s
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, S
tra

te
gy

 &
 E

xt
er

na
l A

ffa
irs

12 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



•A
s 

of
 J

un
e 

27
, 2

02
1,

 a
 b

ud
ge

t d
ea

l b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
an

d 
th

e 
G

ov
er

no
r h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

an
no

un
ce

d.
 

•N
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
G

ov
er

no
r, 

Se
na

te
 

Pr
es

id
en

t p
ro

 T
em

po
re

, a
nd

 S
pe

ak
er

 o
f t

he
 

As
se

m
bl

y 
ha

ve
 re

ac
he

d 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

in
 th

e 
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 b
ud

ge
t. 

•T
he

 J
un

e 
28

th
Bu

dg
et

’s
 to

ta
l s

pe
nd

in
g 

of
 

$2
62

.6
 b

ill
io

n
•

$1
96

.4
 is

 fr
om

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
•

$2
5.

2 
bi

llio
n 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
re

se
rv

es
 

B
ud

ge
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

13 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-C
al

 R
el

at
ed

 B
ud

ge
t P

ro
po

sa
ls

Pr
op

os
al

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
ed

i-C
al

 a
t 5

0+
, 

R
eg

ar
dl

es
s 

of
 

Im
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

St
at

us

Pr
ov

id
es

 o
ng

oi
ng

 fu
nd

in
g 

gr
ow

in
g 

to
 $

1.
3 

bi
llio

n 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

M
ed

i-C
al

 e
lig

ib
ilit

y 
to

 a
ll 

in
co

m
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
ns

 5
0-

pl
us

 
ye

ar
s 

of
 a

ge
, r

eg
ar

dl
es

s 
of

 im
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

st
at

us
.

M
ed

i-C
al

 A
ss

et
 T

es
t 

re
m

ov
al

El
im

in
at

es
 th

e 
M

ed
i-C

al
 a

ss
et

 te
st

 fo
r s

en
io

rs
 to

 re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

“s
en

io
r s

av
in

gs
” p

en
al

ty
, t

o 
ex

pa
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 m

or
e 

in
co

m
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 s
en

io
rs

.

Yo
ut

h 
B

eh
av

io
ra

l 
H

ea
lth

In
ve

st
s 

$4
.4

 b
illi

on
 d

ol
la

rs
 o

ve
r f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ne

w,
 

m
od

er
n,

 a
nd

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
be

ha
vi

or
al

 h
ea

lth
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r y
ou

th
 

ag
es

 0
 to

 2
5,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
$2

05
 m

illi
on

 fo
r t

he
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

St
ud

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ac
t t

o 
fu

nd
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 c
ou

nt
y 

m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

em
ot

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

as
 th

ey
 re

tu
rn

 to
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ev
er

yd
ay

 li
fe

.

14 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



M
ed

i-C
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
Pr

op
os

al
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

D
ya

di
c 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
B

en
ef

it
N

ew
 s

ta
te

w
id

e 
be

ne
fit

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
nd

 
be

ha
vi

or
al

 h
ea

lth
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 

fa
m

ily
. T

hi
s 

m
od

el
 o

f c
ar

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

ro
ve

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

ca
re

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n,

 ra
te

s 
of

 im
m

un
iz

at
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

of
 c

ar
e,

 c
hi

ld
 s

oc
ia

l-e
m

ot
io

na
l 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

lly
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ar
en

tin
g,

 
an

d 
m

at
er

na
l m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
. 

D
ou

la
 B

en
ef

it
D

ou
la

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 s

up
po

rt 
to

 p
re

gn
an

t 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
fa

m
ilie

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 p
re

gn
an

cy
, l

ab
or

, a
nd

 
th

e 
po

st
pa

rtu
m

 p
er

io
d.

 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
M

ed
i-C

al
 

Po
st

 P
re

gn
an

cy
Ex

te
nd

s 
ho

w
 lo

ng
 w

om
en

 c
an

 s
ta

y 
on

 M
ed

i-C
al

 p
os

t 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

fro
m

 6
0 

da
ys

 to
 a

 y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 e

xp
an

si
on

 w
ill 

be
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s.

15 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



O
th

er
 H

ea
lth

 R
el

at
ed

 P
ro

po
sa

ls
Pr

op
os

al
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

B
eh

av
io

ra
l H

ea
lth

 
C

on
tin

uu
m

 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

In
ve

st
s 

$2
.2

 b
illi

on
 fo

r c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

gr
an

ts
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
, 

ac
qu

ire
, a

nd
 re

ha
bi

lit
at

e 
re

al
 e

st
at

e 
as

se
ts

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
on

tin
uu

m
 o

f b
eh

av
io

ra
l h

ea
lth

 tr
ea

tm
en

t 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 T
he

se
 fu

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 $

15
0 

m
illi

on
, c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 $
55

 m
illi

on
 o

f f
ed

er
al

 fu
nd

in
g,

 to
 

su
pp

or
t m

ob
ile

 c
ris

is
 s

up
po

rt 
te

am
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t y
ou

th
 a

nd
 

ad
ul

ts
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

a 
be

ha
vi

or
al

 h
ea

lth
 c

ris
is

.

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
H

ea
lth

 E
qu

ity
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re

Bu
ild

s 
th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

fo
r a

 2
1s

t c
en

tu
ry

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 
sy

st
em

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 p

re
ve

nt
ab

le
 d

ea
th

 a
nd

 d
is

ea
se

, r
ed

uc
e 

he
al

th
 d

is
pa

rit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
an

 a
gi

le
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 

w
or

kf
or

ce
, w

ith
 $

30
0 

m
illi

on
 a

nn
ua

lly
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 in
 2

02
2-

23
.

16 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
R

el
at

ed
 P

ro
po

sa
ls

Pr
op

os
al

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

R
ec

or
d-

le
ve

l 
In

ve
st

m
en

t t
o 

Ad
dr

es
s 

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s

Pr
ov

id
es

 n
ea

rly
 $

12
 b

illi
on

 in
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r h
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

ne
xt

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s.

Lo
ca

l M
ul

ti-
Ye

ar
 

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 L

oc
al

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ts

In
cl

ud
es

 $
1 

bi
llio

n 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r l

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
fo

r b
ot

h 
20

21
-2

2 
an

d 
20

22
-2

3,
 w

ith
 

ad
di

tio
na

l y
ea

rs
 u

po
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n.

 

Se
nd

in
g 

M
or

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 F

ro
nt

-
Li

ne
 A

nt
i-P

ov
er

ty
 

Pr
og

ra
m

s

In
cl

ud
es

 m
or

e 
th

an
 $

4 
bi

llio
n 

ov
er

 tw
o 

ye
ar

 fo
r v

ar
io

us
 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
op

er
at

ed
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f S
oc

ia
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

. 

17 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ue

st
io

ns

18 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  3 
 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Marlen Torres, Executive Director, Strategy & External Affairs                                             

Pauline Preciado, Senior Director, Population Health & Equity 
 
DATE:   July 13, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:   ECM/ILOS Overview 
  
 
 
 

PowerPoint with 
Verbal Presentation 

 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
ECM/ILOS OVERVIEW PRESENTATION 
 

19 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



EC
M

/IL
O

S 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

M
ar

le
n 

To
rre

s 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 E

xt
er

na
l 

Af
fa

irs

Pa
ul

in
e 

Pr
ec

ia
do

Se
ni

or
 D

ire
ct

or
, 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
Eq

ui
ty

 

Ju
ly

 1
3,

 2
02

1

20 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Ag
en

da
1.

En
ha

nc
ed

 C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t/I
n 

Li
eu

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

(IL
O

S)
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
a.

EC
M

/IL
O

S:
 W

ha
t i

s 
It?

b.
EC

M
/IL

O
S:

 H
ow

 d
o 

W
e 

G
et

 T
he

re
?

c.
EC

M
 M

od
el

 o
f C

ar
e

d.
EC

M
/IL

O
S 

Po
pu

la
tio

ns
 o

f F
oc

us
e.

EC
M

 G
o 

Li
ve

 D
at

es
 b

y 
Po

pu
la

tio
ns

 o
f F

oc
us

2.
G

C
H

P 
IL

O
S 

O
pt

io
ns

 

3.
EC

M
/IL

O
S 

Ti
m

el
in

e 
an

d 
W

or
k 

Pl
an

21 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd

22 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



EC
M

/IL
O

S:
 W

ha
t i

s 
it?

1.
Th

e 
EC

M
 b

en
ef

it 
is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 w

ho
le

-p
er

so
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 c

ar
e 

th
at

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
cl

in
ic

al
 a

nd
 n

on
-c

lin
ic

al
 

ne
ed

s 
or

 h
ig

h-
co

st
 a

nd
/o

r h
ig

h-
ne

ed
 M

ed
i-C

al
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

rie
s

a.
Sy

st
em

ic
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s

b.
Pr

im
ar

ily
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
as

ed
, i

nt
er

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y

c.
H

ig
h-

to
uc

h 
an

d 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

d.
IL

O
S,

 a
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 D
H

C
S,

 a
re

 fl
ex

ib
le

 w
ra

p-
ar

ou
nd

 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

ar
e 

pl
an

s 
ca

n 
in

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 th
ei

r 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

he
al

th
 s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
 a

 s
ub

st
itu

te
 

to
, o

r t
o 

av
oi

d,
 o

th
er

 c
ov

er
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s
e.

C
om

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

 E
C

M
 b

en
ef

its
f.

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
so

ci
al

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
/o

r s
oc

ia
l d

et
er

m
in

an
ts

 o
f h

ea
lth

 
(S

D
O

H
)

23 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



EC
M

/IL
O

S:
 H

ow
 d

o 
w

e 
ge

t t
he

re
?

H
ow

:
1.

D
H

C
S 

ur
ge

s 
pl

an
s 

to
 c

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 W

ho
le

 P
er

so
n 

C
ar

e 
en

tit
ie

s 
to

 
de

liv
er

 E
C

M
 a

nd
 IL

O
S.

2.
D

H
C

S 
al

so
 u

rg
es

 p
la

ns
 to

 s
el

ec
t a

l l
IL

O
S 

se
rv

ic
es

 th
at

 w
ill 

be
 o

ffe
re

d 
to

 th
em

 to
 o

ffe
r t

o 
en

ro
lle

es
.

3.
D

H
C

S 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
pr

ov
id

ed
 p

la
ns

 w
ith

 fi
na

l t
em

pl
at

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 te

rm
s 

fo
r  c

on
tra

ct
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

en
tit

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill 

de
liv

er
 E

C
M

 a
nd

 IL
O

S.
4.

G
C

H
P 

su
bm

itt
ed

 th
e 

M
od

el
 o

f C
ar

e 
#1

 o
n 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
1

W
he

n:
1.

D
H

C
S 

ha
s 

su
bm

itt
ed

 it
s 

19
15

/1
11

5 
w

ai
ve

rs
 to

 C
M

S.
Th

e 
C

M
S 

co
m

m
en

t p
er

io
d 

w
ill 

be
 o

pe
n 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
21

. 
2.

D
H

C
S 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
e 

pl
an

s 
w

ith
 E

C
M

 a
nd

 IL
O

S 
dr

af
t r

at
es

 in
 M

ay
 

20
21

3.
D

H
C

S 
an

tic
ip

at
es

 a
 p

ha
se

d 
in

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 E
C

M
 a

nd
 IL

O
S 

i m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n:
a.

Ph
as

e 
I: 

Ja
n.

 1
, 2

02
2

b.
Ph

as
e 

II:
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
2

c.
Ph

as
e 

III
: J

an
. 1

, 2
02

3

24 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



EC
M

 M
od

el
 o

f C
ar

e 
Pe

rs
on

 C
en

te
re

d 
Ap

pr
oa

ch

•
(M

ed
ic

al
, m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
, a

lc
oh

ol
 a

nd
 d

ru
g,

 s
oc

ia
l 

se
rv

ic
es

)

In
te

ns
iv

e,
 m

ul
ti-

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

ca
re

 
co

or
di

na
tio

n 

•
Ad

dr
es

s 
SD

O
H

 b
ar

rie
rs

•
H

ea
lth

 N
av

ig
at

io
n 

As
si

st
an

ce
•

Bu
ild

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fo
r s

el
f-m

a n
ag

em
en

t

Sk
ille

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 H
ea

lth
 W

or
ke

rs

•
Im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
nd

 A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

ca
re

 to
 M

ed
ic

al
, 

Be
ha

vi
or

al
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

s
•

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ne
ed

s

Fi
el

d-
ba

se
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 (a
t h

om
e 

or
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
)

25 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



EC
M

/IL
O

S:
 P

op
ul

at
io

ns
 o

f F
oc

us
H

om
el

es
s*

•
In

di
vi

du
al

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
ho

m
el

es
sn

e
ss

 o
r c

hr
on

ic
 

ho
m

el
es

sn
e

ss
 o

r w
ho

 
ar

e 
at

 ri
sk

 o
f 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

ho
m

el
es

sn
e

ss
 w

ith
 

co
m

pl
ex

 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
be

ha
vi

or
al

 
he

al
th

 
ne

ed
s.

 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

ut
h

•
C

hi
ld

re
n 

(U
p 

to
 a

ge
 2

1,
 o

r 
fo

st
er

 y
ou

th
 

to
 a

ge
 2

6)
 

w
ith

 
co

m
pl

ex
 

be
ha

vi
or

al
, 

an
d/

or
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

ne
ed

s,
 w

ith
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

fu
nc

tio
na

l 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 

fa
ct

or
s 

in
flu

en
ci

ng
 

th
ei

r h
ea

lth
 

ou
tc

om
es

 
(C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
an

d 
Fo

st
er

  
Yo

ut
h)

. 

H
ig

h 
U

til
iz

er
s*

 

•M
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 
m

ul
tip

le
 

ho
sp

ita
l 

ad
m

is
si

on
s,

 
O

R
 m

ul
tip

le
 

sh
or

t-t
er

m
 

sk
ille

d 
nu

rs
in

g 
st

ay
s,

 O
R

 
m

ul
tip

le
 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ro

om
 v

is
its

 
th

at
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

av
oi

de
d 

w
ith

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
ou

tp
at

ie
nt

 c
ar

e 
or

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
tre

at
m

en
t 

ad
he

re
nc

e.
 

R
is

k 
fo

r 
In

iti
al

iz
at

io
n-

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 

C
ar

e 

•M
em

be
rs

 w
ho

, 
in

 th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
ts

 
w

ou
ld

 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

re
qu

ire
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 9

0 
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e 
da

ys
 o

r m
or

e 
in

 a
n 

in
pa

tie
nt

 
nu

rs
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
(N

F)
 w

ou
ld

 
qu

al
ify

. 
•M

us
t m

ee
t N

F 
le

ve
l o

f c
ar

e 
cr

ite
ria

 A
N

D
 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 

liv
e 

sa
fe

ly
 in

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
w

ith
 w

ar
p 

ar
ou

nd
 

su
pp

or
ts

. 

N
ur

si
ng

 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

•M
em

be
rs

 
re

si
di

ng
 in

 a
 

N
F 

bu
t d

es
ire

 
to

 re
tu

rn
 to

 
liv

in
g 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.
•V

ol
un

ta
ry

 

SM
I, 

SE
D

, 
SU

D
 

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

at
 R

is
k 

fo
r 

In
iti

al
iz

at
io

n 
•M

em
be

rs
 a

t 
ris

k 
fo

r 
in

iti
al

iz
at

io
n 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

-
oc

cu
rri

ng
 

ch
ro

ni
c 

he
al

th
 

co
nd

iti
on

s.

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

Tr
an

si
tio

ni
ng

 
fr

om
 

In
ca

rc
er

at
io

n 

•In
cl

ud
in

g 
ju

st
ic

e-
in

vo
lv

ed
 

ju
ve

ni
le

s 
w

ho
 

ha
ve

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

co
m

pl
ex

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 o

r 
be

ha
vi

or
al

 
he

al
th

 n
ee

ds
 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 
tra

ns
iti

on
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

•In
di

vi
du

al
s 

m
us

t h
av

e 
be

en
 re

le
as

ed
 

fro
m

 
in

ca
rc

er
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
la

st
 

12
 m

on
th

s.

*C
ur

re
nt

 p
op

ul
at

io
ns

 b
ei

ng
 s

er
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

W
ho

le
 P

er
so

n 
C

ar
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 in
 V

en
tu

ra
 

C
ou

nt
y.

 

26 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



C
M

 G
o 

Li
ve

 D
at

es
: B

y 
Ta

rg
et

 
Po

pu
la

tio
ns

1/
1/

20
22

Ph
as

e 
1

Ho
m

el
es

s 
Po

pu
la

tio
n

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s,
 

ch
ro

ni
c 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
or

 
w

ho
 a

re
 a

t r
isk

 o
f 

be
co

m
in

g 
ho

m
el

es
s

Hi
gh

 
ut

ili
ze

rs

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 
ho

sp
ita

l 
ad

m
iss

io
ns

, 
sh

or
t-

te
rm

 
sk

ill
ed

 n
ur

sin
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

st
ay

s o
r 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ro

om
 v

isi
ts

At
 R

is
k 

SM
I/

 S
U

D

Se
rio

us
 m

en
ta

l 
ill

ne
ss

 (S
M

I)o
r 

su
bs

ta
nc

e 
us

e 
di

so
rd

er
 (S

U
D)

 
w

ith
 c

o-
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

ch
ro

ni
c 

he
al

th
 

co
nd

iti
on

s.

1/
1/

20
23

Ph
as

e 
2

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

tr
an

si
tio

ni
ng

 fr
om

 
in

ca
rc

er
at

io
n

(A
du

lts
/

yo
ut

h)

w
ho

 h
av

e 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

co
m

pl
ex

 p
hy

sic
al

 o
r 

be
ha

vi
or

al
 h

ea
lth

 
ne

ed
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 tr
an

sit
io

n 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

In
di

vi
du

al
s a

t 
ris

k 
fo

r 
in

st
itu

tio
na

liz
at

io
n

In
di

vi
du

al
s w

ho
 

ar
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r 

lo
ng

-t
er

m
 ca

re
 

se
rv

ic
es

Hi
gh

 R
is

k 
N

ur
si

ng
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

re
si

de
nt

s 

Re
sid

en
ts

 
w

ho
 w

an
t 

to
 

tr
an

sit
io

n 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

1/
1/

20
23

Ph
as

e 
3

Al
l o

th
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

ut
h 

po
pu

la
tio

ns

Ph
ys

ic
al

, b
eh

av
io

ra
l, 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
or

al
 h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
 e

.g
., 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Ch

ild
re

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
, f

os
te

r c
ar

e,
 

yo
ut

h 
w

ith
 c

lin
ic

al
 

hi
gh

-r
isk

 sy
nd

ro
m

e 
or

 
fir

st
 e

pi
so

de
 o

f 
ps

yc
ho

sis

27 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



G
C

H
P 

IL
O

S 
O

pt
io

ns

28 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



IL
O

S

29 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



G
C

H
P 

IL
O

S 
O

pt
io

ns
 G

C
H

P’
s 

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 A

pp
ro

ac
h:

 
C

on
se

rv
at

iv
e,

 s
ta

gg
er

ed
 ro

ll 
ou

t o
f 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

IL
O

S 

Po
pu

la
tio

n
IL

O
S

St
ar

t D
at

a
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 
Ve

nd
or

Ph
as

e 
I E

lig
ib

ili
ty

 C
rit

er
ia

1.
Ho

us
in

g 
Su

ite
2.

Re
sp

ite
 C

ar
e

3.
Re

cu
pe

ra
tiv

e 
Ca

re

Ja
n.

 1
, 2

02
2

Co
un

ty

Ph
as

e 
I E

lig
ib

ili
ty

 C
rit

er
ia

1.
M

ed
ic

al
ly

 Ta
ilo

re
d 

M
ea

ls
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

2
TB

D

Al
l E

lig
ib

le
 P

la
n 

M
em

be
rs

1.
Ho

us
in

g 
Su

ite
2.

Re
sp

ite
 C

ar
e

3.
Re

cu
pe

ra
tiv

e 
Ca

re

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
2

Co
un

ty

Al
l E

lig
ib

le
 P

la
n 

M
em

be
rs

1.
M

ed
ic

al
ly

 Ta
ilo

re
d 

M
ea

ls
Ja

n.
 1

, 2
02

3
TB

D

30 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



EC
M

/IL
O

S 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
an

d 
Ti

m
el

in
e 

31 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



G
C

H
P 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an

•
W

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
W

PC
 tr

an
sit

io
n 

w
ith

 H
CA

 P
ilo

t P
ro

gr
am

•
M

O
C 

Pa
rt

 1
 S

ub
m

iss
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

; M
O

C 
Pa

rt
 2

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s

•
Fi

na
liz

ed
 P

ay
m

en
t R

at
es

 &
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

G
ui

da
nc

e:
 p

en
di

ng
Au

gu
st

 2
02

1
•

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

IL
O

S 
op

tio
ns

 se
le

ct
ed

 

Cu
rr

en
t S

ta
te

 

•
Co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
-P

ha
se

 I
•

Ph
as

e 
I P

op
ul

at
io

ns
 (G

o 
Li

ve
 1

/1
/2

2)
:


El

ig
ib

le
 W

PC
 M

em
be

rs
 


Hi

gh
 U

til
ize

rs


In
di

vi
du

al
s &

 F
am

ili
es

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
in

g 
Ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s


SM

I/
SU

D 
Po

pu
la

tio
ns

•
Ph

as
e 

2 
Po

pu
la

tio
ns

 ( 
G

o 
Li

ve
 1

/1
/2

3)


In
di

vi
du

al
s t

ra
ns

iti
on

in
g 

fr
om

 In
ca

rc
er

at
io

n 
( a

du
lts

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n/
yo

ut
h)


M

em
be

rs
 E

lig
ib

le
 fo

r L
TC

 a
nd

 a
t r

isk
 o

f I
ns

tit
ut

io
na

liz
at

io
n


N

ur
sin

g 
Ho

m
e 

Re
sid

en
ts

 tr
an

sit
io

ni
ng

 to
 co

m
m

un
ity

 
•

Ph
as

e 
3 

Po
pu

la
tio

ns
 ( 

G
o 

Li
ve

 7
/1

/2
3)


EC

M
 g

oe
s l

iv
e 

fo
r a

ll 
ot

he
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
ut

h

GC
HP

 T
im

el
in

e 

32 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



EC
M

/IL
O

S 
Ti

m
el

in
e

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
1

•
M

O
C

 P
ar

t 1
 d

ue
 to

 
D

H
C

S

Se
pt

. 1
, 2

02
1

•
P&

Ps
 

de
sc

rib
in

g 
th

e 
M

O
C

 fo
r 

EC
M

/IL
O

S 
+ 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
te

m
pl

at
es

 
(M

O
C

 P
ar

t 2
)

•
La

un
ch

 
Ad

vi
so

ry
 

C
ou

nc
il

O
ct

. 1
, 2

02
1

•
R

ef
re

sh
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

er
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
(M

O
C

 P
ar

t 3
)

Ja
n.

 1
,

20
22

•
Po

pu
la

tio
ns

 
of

 F
oc

us
 

(H
om

el
es

s 
In

di
vi

du
al

s,
 

H
ig

h 
U

til
iz

er
s,

 
Ad

ul
ts

 w
ith

 
SM

I/S
U

D
 

IL
O

S)

Ja
n.

 1
,

20
23

•
Po

pu
la

tio
ns

 
of

 F
oc

us
 

(In
di

vi
du

al
s 

tra
ns

iti
on

in
g 

fro
m

 
in

ca
rc

er
at

io
n,

 
LT

C
, N

ur
si

ng
 

H
om

e 
R

es
id

en
ts

)

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
3

•
Al

l O
th

er
 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

ut
h

33 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ue

st
io

ns
? 

34 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant 

DATE:  July 13, 2021 

SUBJECT: HSP MediTrac Update 

 

SUMMARY:  

HSP MediTrac Update. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept and file the update.  

35 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 
 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee  
 
FROM:  Vicki Wrighster, Director of Network Operations 
  Kim Timmerman, Director of Quality Improvement 
 
DATE:   July 13, 2021  
 
SUBJECT:   Provider Contracting and Credentialing Management (PCCM) Update  
 
 
 

PowerPoint with 
Verbal Presentation 

 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Provider Advisory Committee Meeting_07132021_PCCM 

36 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
ov

id
er

 C
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

an
d 

C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
PC

C
M

) 
U

pd
at

e
Ju

ly
 1

3,
 2

02
1

Ki
m

be
rly

 T
im

m
er

m
an

, D
ire

ct
or

, Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Vi
ck

i W
rig

hs
te

r, 
D

ire
ct

or
, N

et
w

or
k 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
1

37 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



So
ftw

ar
e 

C
om

po
ne

nt
s

•
eA

pp
ly

:  
Th

is
 is

 a
n 

on
lin

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r d
at

a 
en

try
 th

at
 

fe
ed

s 
di

re
ct

ly
 in

to
 e

VI
Ps

so
lu

tio
n.

 O
nc

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

ha
ve

 
en

te
re

d 
th

ei
r d

at
a,

 c
ha

ng
es

, o
r d

oc
um

en
ts

 v
ia

 e
Ap

pl
y,

 
th

e 
da

ta
 c

an
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
in

te
rn

al
 G

C
H

P 
st

af
f a

nd
 

m
er

ge
d 

in
to

 th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
da

ta
ba

se
. 

•
eS

ta
tu

s:
  T

hi
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
fe

rs
 th

e 
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
t o

 lo
g 

on
 to

 a
 s

ec
ur

e 
w

eb
pa

ge
 to

 re
se

ar
ch

 th
e 

st
at

us
 o

f 
fil

es
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
. F

ul
l p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

im
ag

es
, c

on
fir

m
at

io
n 

da
te

s,
 a

nd
 e

nr
ol

lm
en

t 
st

at
us

es
 c

an
 b

e 
vi

ew
ed

. 
•

C
on

tra
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

 e
VI

PS
w

ill 
al

lo
w

 a
 

co
nf

ig
ur

ab
le

, e
nd

-to
-e

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
so

lu
tio

n 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

al
l p

re
-c

on
tra

ct
ed

 a
nd

 re
ne

w
al

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
. D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

38 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
oj

ec
t T

im
el

in
e

•P
ro

je
ct

 b
eg

an
 in

 Q
1 

20
19

•E
xp

ec
te

d 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
D

at
e

-
M

id
-A

ug
us

t 2
02

1
•I

nt
er

na
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
-P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t O
ffi

ce
-C

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g/

Q
I

-P
ro

vi
de

r N
et

w
or

k 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

-I
T

39 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



B
en

ef
its

 o
f P

C
C

M
•

In
te

gr
at

e 
th

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 c

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g,

 c
on

tra
ct

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pr

oc
es

se
s

•
R

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
Pr

ov
id

er
 N

et
w

or
k 

D
at

ab
as

e 
(P

N
D

B)
 s

ys
te

m
•

El
im

in
at

e 
th

e 
m

an
ua

l p
ro

vi
de

r c
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
pr

oc
es

s
•

Se
lf-

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 to
ol

s 
to

 s
tre

am
lin

e 
th

e 
da

ta
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

on
lin

e 
su

bm
is

si
on

s 
of

 C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

d 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 
•

Au
to

m
at

e 
th

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 c

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 

e.
g.

 re
al

-ti
m

e 
lic

en
se

 v
er

ifi
ca

tio
n

•
El

im
in

at
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 d
at

a 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 in

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s

-
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
vi

de
r d

at
a 

er
ro

rs
 a

nd
 e

lim
in

at
es

 th
e 

re
du

nd
an

cy
 o

f p
ro

vi
de

r d
at

a 
in

pu
t

-
Im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
r d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 tr

ac
ki

ng
-

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

r d
at

a 
qu

al
ity

•
Pr

ov
id

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
 re

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 tr

ac
ki

ng

•
Ti

m
el

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 D

H
C

S 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 c
ha

ng
es

40 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
ov

id
er

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

•P
ro

vi
de

r U
pd

at
es

-
In

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 P
C

C
M

-
Ad

di
tio

na
l U

pd
at

es
 –

R
ol

lo
ut

 o
f 

C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
Pr

od
uc

ts
  


eA

pp
ly


eS

ta
tu

s
–

po
st

 G
oL

iv
e

•P
ro

vi
de

r O
pe

ra
tio

n 
Bu

lle
tin

s
•C

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
•G

C
H

P 
W

eb
si

te
 –

C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
Si

te
-

Pr
ov

id
er

 T
ra

in
in

g


In
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

st
ep

-b
y-

st
ep

 v
is

ua
l g

ui
de

lin
e 

do
cu

m
en

t a
nd

 a
 s

ho
rt 

vi
de

o

41 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ue

st
io

ns

42 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  6 
 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer  
 
DATE:   July 13, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:      2021-2022 Operating and Capital Budget 
 
 
 
 

PowerPoint with 
Verbal Presentation 

 
 
 
 

43 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



G
ol

d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la

n

FY
 2

02
1-

20
22

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
an

d 
Ca

pi
ta

l B
ud

ge
ts

44 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Bu
dg

et
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

s

FY
TD

 N
ET

 G
AI

N
$ 

16
.6

 M

TN
E 

is 
$1

14
.5

M
 &

  3
14

%
 o

f 
m

in
. r

eq
ui

re
d 

at
 6

/3
0/

22

M
ED

IC
AL

 LO
SS

 R
AT

IO
91

.7
%

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E 

RA
TI

O
6.

5%
 

45 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



FY
 2

02
1-

22
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et

Ju
l 1

- D
ec

 3
1

Ja
n 

1-
 Ju

n 
30

20
21

20
22

*
TO

TA
L

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ev

en
ue

56
7,

62
2,

66
2

$ 
  

47
2,

07
4,

01
2

$ 
  

1,
03

9,
69

6,
67

3
$ 

    
 

M
CO

 T
ax

 E
xp

en
se

(4
3,

13
1,

60
0)

$ 
   

(4
3,

13
1,

60
0)

$ 
   

(8
6,

26
3,

20
0)

$ 
    

    
  

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

52
4,

49
1,

06
2

$ 
  

42
8,

94
2,

41
2

$ 
  

95
3,

43
3,

47
3

$ 
    

    
 

M
ed

ic
al

 E
xp

en
se

s
48

6,
37

0,
87

0
$ 

  
38

8,
36

7,
62

1
$ 

  
87

4,
73

8,
49

1
$ 

    
    

 
M

LR
92

.7
%

90
.5

%
91

.7
%

Gr
os

s M
ar

gi
n

38
,1

20
,1

91
$ 

    
 

40
,5

74
,7

91
$ 

    
78

,6
94

,9
82

$ 
    

    
   

Ge
ne

ra
l &

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

29
,1

94
,1

75
$ 

    
 

26
,8

95
,9

11
$ 

    
56

,0
90

,0
86

$ 
    

    
   

Pr
oj

ec
t P

or
tf

ol
io

4,
25

4,
14

6
$ 

    
   

2,
07

7,
49

6
$ 

    
  

6,
33

1,
64

2
$ 

    
    

    
  

Ad
m

in
 %

6.
4%

6.
8%

6.
5%

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

18
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
   

18
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
  

36
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
 

N
et

 G
ai

n
4,

85
1,

87
0

$ 
    

   
11

,7
81

,3
85

$ 
    

16
,6

33
,2

55
$ 

    
    

   
* 

As
su

m
es

 p
ha

rm
ac

y 
ca

rv
e-

ou
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

1/
1/

22
.

GO
LD

 C
O

AS
T 

HE
AL

TH
 P

LA
N

FY
 2

02
1-

22
 O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
BU

DG
ET

46 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Ta
ng

ib
le

 N
et

 E
qu

ity
 (T

N
E)

 F
or

ec
as

t

FY
 2

02
1-

22

47 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Ta
ng

ib
le

 N
et

 E
qu

ity
 (T

N
E)

 C
om

pa
ris

on

48 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Be
gi

ns

As
su

m
pt

io
n:

 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

lth
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
En

ds

FY
21

-2
2 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

En
ro

llm
en

t: 
 A

ss
um

es
 a

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 7

.6
%

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 a

ss
um

ed
 P

HE
 (1

2/
31

/2
1)

 a
nd

 
th

er
ea

ft
er

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

dr
op

s d
ow

n 
to

 p
re

-C
O

VI
D 

le
ve

ls 
ov

er
 a

 6
-m

on
th

 ti
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

(~
-1

6%
 p

er
 m

on
th

).
6-

m
on

th
 ra

m
p 

do
w

n 
on

ce
 re

de
te

rm
in

at
io

ns
 b

eg
in

 a
ga

in
 (a

ss
um

ed
 1

/1
/2

2)
 to

 ~
21

2K
 b

y 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r e

nd
.  

49 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Re
ve

nu
e

As
su

m
pt

io
ns

•
Fl

ex
ib

le
 b

ud
ge

t

•
En

ha
nc

ed
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t u

nd
er

 
Ca

lA
IM

 –
dr

af
t r

at
es

 re
ce

iv
ed

 5
/2

8/
21

•
In

cl
ud

es
 P

ro
po

sit
io

n 
56

 d
ire

ct
ed

 
pa

ym
en

ts
, G

EM
T 

an
d 

M
CO

 Ta
x 

Pr
em

iu
m

•
Ph

ar
m

ac
y 

ca
rv

e 
ou

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 
20

22

•
CY

 2
02

2 
re

ve
nu

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 C

Y 
20

19
 R

DT

50 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Re
ve

nu
e Ba

se
 C

ap
ita

tio
n

87
9,

67
0,

55
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
84

.6
%

EC
M

 R
ev

en
ue

 (C
al

AI
M

)
1,

74
1,

85
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
2%

H
ep

 C
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l

2,
34

1,
78

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

2%
BH

T 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l

16
,8

58
,0

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

1.
6%

M
at

er
ni

ty
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l

20
,8

18
,1

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

2.
0%

Pr
op

 5
6 

D
ire

ct
ed

 P
ay

m
en

ts
28

,7
90

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
2.

8%
M

CO
 P

re
m

iu
m

 T
ax

89
,4

75
,5

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

8.
6%

1,
03

9,
69

6,
67

3
$ 

   
   

FY
21

-2
2 

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns

51 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



M
ed

ic
al

 
Ex

pe
ns

e
As

su
m

pt
io

ns

•
Fl

ex
ib

le
 b

ud
ge

t
•

Ba
se

d 
on

 C
Y 

20
19

 P
M

PM
 e

xp
en

se
s a

nd
 

tr
en

de
d 

fo
rw

ar
d

•
Tr

en
d 

fa
ct

or
s c

on
sis

te
nt

 w
ith

 R
DT

 (2
-4

%
)

•
As

su
m

ed
 so

m
e 

de
cr

ea
se

 to
 u

til
iza

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

PH
E

•
3.

9%
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 LT
C 

co
st

s
•

Re
m

ov
al

 o
f 1

0%
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 LT
C 

at
 e

nd
 o

f 
PH

E
•

5.
8%

 in
cr

ea
se

 to
 P

ha
rm

ac
y 

co
st

s
•

In
cl

ud
ed

 D
ire

ct
ed

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 5
6 

an
d 

GE
M

T
•

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
ca

rv
e 

ou
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 

20
22

52 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Medical Expense Budget
FY

 2
02

0-
21

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

as
 o

f M
ar

ch
 2

02
1

Ju
l -

 D
ec

 2
02

1
Ja

n 
- J

un
 2

02
2

FY
 2

02
1-

22
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

PM
PM

PM
PM

 
PM

PM
PM

PM
%

 C
ha

ng
e

D
ol

la
rs

   
 C

ap
ita

tio
n 

- P
CP

 E
xp

en
se

34
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
36

.5
7

$ 
   

   
   

34
.0

3
$ 

   
   

 
35

.3
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
3%

99
,2

03
,6

19
$ 

  

  F
ee

 F
or

 S
er

vi
ce

   
 In

pa
tie

nt
 F

FS
 E

xp
en

se
66

.4
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

66
.3

5
$ 

   
   

   
73

.8
7

$ 
   

   
 

70
.0

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

5%
19

3,
30

9,
96

9
$ 

   
 O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 F
FS

 E
xp

en
se

23
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

.2
4

   
   

   
   

29
.4

6
   

   
   

 
27

.8
1

   
   

   
   

 
19

%
76

,7
79

,1
69

   
  

   
 L

TC
/S

N
F 

Ex
pe

ns
e

56
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

.4
1

   
   

   
   

54
.0

8
   

   
   

 
54

.7
6

   
   

   
   

 
-3

%
15

1,
18

5,
19

6
   

   
 E

R 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
 F

FS
9.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
.4

5
   

   
   

   
14

.2
9

   
   

   
 

13
.8

6
   

   
   

   
 

53
%

38
,2

73
,8

65
   

  
   

 P
hy

si
ci

an
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
FF

S
25

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
.1

1
   

   
   

   
27

.1
4

   
   

   
 

27
.1

2
   

   
   

   
 

6%
74

,8
78

,1
41

   
  

   
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
FF

S
1.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
81

   
   

   
   

   
0.

83
   

   
   

   
0.

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
-4

4%
2,

26
8,

98
8

   
   

 
   

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
re

 P
hy

si
ci

an
 F

FS
7.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
47

   
   

   
   

   
7.

48
   

   
   

   
7.

47
   

   
   

   
   

 
6%

20
,6

31
,4

65
   

  
   

 M
en

ta
l a

nd
 B

eh
av

io
ria

l H
ea

lth
11

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

3
   

   
   

   
11

.1
2

   
   

   
 

11
.0

7
   

   
   

   
 

-8
%

30
,5

69
,7

22
   

  
   

 P
ha

rm
ac

y 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
FF

S
62

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
.1

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
33

.3
6

   
   

   
   

 
-4

7%
92

,1
04

,1
64

   
  

   
 O

th
er

 M
ed

ic
al

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
1.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
79

   
   

   
   

   
1.

85
   

   
   

   
1.

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

%
5,

02
1,

69
2

   
   

 
   

 H
om

e 
&

 C
om

m
un

ity
 B

as
ed

 S
vc

s
9.

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9.
91

   
   

   
   

   
10

.4
4

   
   

   
 

10
.1

7
   

   
   

   
 

9%
28

,0
76

,2
69

   
  

   
 L

ab
or

at
or

y 
an

d 
Ra

di
ol

og
y 

Ex
pe

ns
e

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

35
   

   
   

   
   

2.
06

   
   

   
   

2.
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

-3
3%

6,
09

4,
82

4
   

   
 

   
 O

th
er

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
3.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
06

   
   

   
   

   
4.

27
   

   
   

   
4.

16
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

%
11

,4
83

,5
12

   
  

D
ire

ct
ed

 P
ay

m
en

ts
10

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

1
   

   
   

   
9.

85
   

   
   

   
10

.4
5

   
   

   
   

 
0%

28
,8

44
,0

65
   

  
Pr

ov
id

er
 R

es
er

ve
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-1
00

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
b-

to
ta

l
29

3.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
30

2.
13

$ 
   

   
 

24
6.

75
$ 

   
  

27
5.

12
$ 

   
   

  
-6

%
75

9,
52

1,
04

1
$ 

  R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

-N
et

1.
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

1.
35

$ 
   

   
   

1.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
4%

3,
72

6,
99

7
$ 

   
 

  R
ef

un
ds

 &
 R

ec
ov

er
ie

s
(1

.8
1)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(1
.5

6)
$ 

   
   

   
 

(0
.7

7)
$ 

   
   

  
(1

.1
7)

$ 
   

   
   

  
-3

5%
(3

,2
42

,2
10

)
$ 

   

  C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
6.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
5.

76
$ 

   
   

   
5.

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

-7
%

15
,5

29
,0

43
$ 

  

  T
ot

al
 M

ed
ic

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

33
2.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

34
4.

00
$ 

   
   

 
28

7.
12

$ 
   

  
31

6.
25

$ 
   

   
  

-5
%

87
4,

73
8,

49
1

$ 

M
LR

93
.1

%
92

.7
%

90
.5

%
91

.7
%

-1
.4

%

FY
 2

02
1-

22
 M

ED
IC

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
 B

U
DG

ET

53 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



To
ta

l F
FS

 M
ed

ic
al

 E
xp

en
se

s

54 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



In
pa

tie
nt

 F
FS

 M
ed

ic
al

 E
xp

en
se

s

55 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 F

FS
 M

ed
ic

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

56 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Lo
ng

 Te
rm

 C
ar

e 
FF

S 
M

ed
ic

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

57 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



FY
 2

02
1-

22
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n

FY
 2

02
1-

22
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Bu

dg
et

Ca
lA

IM

So
lv

en
cy

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an Q
ua

lit
y 

he
al

th
 

ou
tc

om
es

Di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 
In

cl
us

io
n

G
re

at
 p

la
ce

 
to

 w
or

k

Co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

Pa
rt

ne
rSt
ra

te
gi

c 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pa
rt

ne
r

58 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e
Ex

pe
ns

e
As

su
m

pt
io

ns

•
Fi

xe
d 

Bu
dg

et
•

6.
5%

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Co

st
 R

at
io

 (A
CR

)
•

W
ith

in
 a

m
ou

nt
s a

llo
tt

ed
 fo

r a
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
e x

pe
ns

e 
in

 c
ap

ita
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

•
As

su
m

es
 3

%
 m

er
it 

in
cr

ea
se

 re
-in

st
at

ed
 

(e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

21
) &

 6
%

 a
tt

rit
io

n 
ra

te
•

Eq
ui

ty
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
, a

s a
 re

su
lt 

of
 

Co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
An

al
ys

is,
 a

re
 in

 th
e 

HR
 

bu
sin

es
s u

ni
t a

s a
 p

la
ce

ho
ld

er
•

As
su

m
es

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
in

cr
ea

se
s (

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
1/

1/
20

22
)

•
As

su
m

es
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

s b
et

w
ee

n 
20

-4
0%

 d
ue

 to
 “

ha
rd

 m
ar

ke
t”

  o
f ~

$2
50

K;
 

as
su

m
ed

 m
id

-r
an

ge
 fo

r b
ud

ge
t

•
M

ed
i-C

al
 R

x 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

as
su

m
ed

 a
s o

f 
1/

1/
20

22
 

•
In

-p
er

so
n 

tr
av

el
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 st
ar

t 1
/1

/2
02

2 
(a

ll 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

rio
r t

o 
th

is 
da

te
 is

 v
irt

ua
l)

•
PM

PM
 d

riv
en

 e
xp

en
se

s a
re

 a
ss

um
ed

 a
t 

~2
30

K 
m

em
be

rs
 fo

r f
isc

al
 y

ea
r

59 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 (i
n 

m
ill

io
ns

)

M
aj

or
 D

riv
er

s:

FY
20

-2
1 

Ac
tu

al
s*

FY
20

-2
1 

Bu
dg

et
FY

21
-2

2 
Bu

dg
et

FY
21

-2
2 

vs
 

Ac
tu

al
∆

FY
E 

22
 v

s F
YE

 2
1

Bu
dg

et
 ∆

Sa
la

rie
s,

 W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

$2
4.

8M
$2

6.
4M

$2
9.

1M
$4

.3
M

17
%

$2
.7

M
10

%

Tr
ai

ni
ng

, C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

&
 T

ra
ve

l
$0

.0
M

$0
.2

M
$0

.4
M

$.
4M

19
0%

$0
.2

M
10

0%

O
ut

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

4.
9M

$2
4.

6M
$2

7.
4M

$2
.5

M
10

%
$2

.8
M

11
%

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$4

.8
M

$3
.4

M
$4

.0
M

($
0.

8M
)

-1
7%

$0
.6

M
19

%

O
cc

up
an

cy
, S

up
pl

ie
s,

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

&
 O

th
er

$7
.0

M
$9

.4
M

$1
0.

9M
$3

.9
M

55
%

$1
.5

M
15

%

CM
 R

ec
la

ss
 to

 M
ed

ic
al

 E
xp

($
15

.2
M

)
($

14
.5

M
)

($
15

.5
M

)
($

.3
M

)
2%

($
1.

0M
)

7%

Pr
oj

ec
t P

or
tf

ol
io

$2
.7

M
$5

.5
M

$6
.3

M
$3

.6
M

13
3%

$0
.8

M
15

%

TO
TA

L
$4

9.
0M

$5
5.

0M
$6

2.
4M

$1
3.

4M
27

%
$7

.4
M

13
%

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Bu

dg
et

* 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

1.
In

cr
ea

se
s t

o 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
~$

 2
.5

 M
2.

22
 n

ew
 p

os
iti

on
s (

de
ta

ils
 o

n 
ne

xt
 sl

id
e)

 ~
$1

.5
M

3.
Eq

ui
ty

 A
dj

, M
er

it,
 P

ro
m

ot
io

ns
, E

E 
Re

cr
ui

t  
~$

1.
2M

4.
Pr

oj
ec

t P
or

tfo
lio

 ~
$.

8M
5.

Tr
av

el
 R

ei
ns

ta
te

m
en

t ~
$.

2M
6.

Be
ne

fit
s /

 B
us

in
es

s I
ns

ur
an

ce
 In

cr
ea

se
s ~

$.
5M

60 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
oj

ec
t P

or
tfo

lio

Pr
oj

ec
t

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 
Ex

pe
ns

e
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 
Ca

pi
ta

l
CM

S 
In

te
ro

pe
ra

bi
lit

y
CM

S 
In

te
ro

pe
ra

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
Pa

tie
nt

 A
cc

es
s 

Fi
na

l R
ul

e 
is

 a
 m

an
da

te
 fo

r p
ay

er
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

1.
  T

he
 g

oa
l i

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
em

be
r's

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 h

ea
lth

 
da

ta
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 m

em
be

r c
ho

ic
e.

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 L

ea
de

r
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Fi

sc
al

 
St

ew
ar

d

1,
23

6,
07

8
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
D

at
a 

W
ar

eh
ou

se
St

ra
te

gi
c 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

da
ta

 w
ar

eh
ou

se
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

 to
ol

s 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
, m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
pr

ol
ife

ra
tio

n,
 a

nd
 

us
e 

of
 d

at
a 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
ed

 d
ec

is
io

n 
 m

ak
in

g,
 b

us
in

es
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

fa
st

er
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

on
di

tio
ns

.

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 L

ea
de

r
64

3,
90

0
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pr
ov

id
er

 C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g,
 C

on
tr

ac
tin

g 
&

 D
at

a 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
PC

CM
)

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r t
he

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f p
ro

vi
de

r 
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g,
 c

on
tr

ac
tin

g 
an

d 
da

ta
.  

M
is

si
on

 c
rit

ic
al

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
G

CH
P 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 m
ee

t o
ng

oi
ng

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
ar

ou
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r d
at

a 
ac

cu
ra

cy
, s

up
po

rt
 c

on
tr

ac
tin

g 
ef

fo
rt

s,
 a

nd
 o

pt
im

iz
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
.

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pa
rt

ne
r

52
8,

08
0

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
an

ife
st

 M
ed

Ex
Ef

fo
rt

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
Co

un
ty

 H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t E
xc

ha
ng

e 
(H

IE
) a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
he

al
th

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 H
ED

IS
/M

CA
S 

EM
R 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

EM
R 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

w
ith

 4
 m

aj
or

 c
lin

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 
Q

u a
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
ni

tia
tiv

es

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 L

ea
de

r
Q

ua
lit

y 
H

ea
lth

 
O

ut
co

m
es

38
2,

50
0

   
   

   
 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 (E

TP
)

In
iti

at
iv

e 
to

 c
on

ve
rt

 to
 a

 n
ew

 c
or

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
 - 

H
ea

lth
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

 
Pl

us
 (H

SP
) f

or
 c

la
im

s 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

, e
lig

ib
ili

ty
, m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ys

te
m

 
so

lu
tio

n 
to

 o
pt

im
iz

e 
ca

ll 
ce

nt
er

 e
ff

ic
ie

nc
ie

s.

Fu
tu

re
 D

em
an

ds
 o

f 
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Ca
re

20
0,

50
0

   
   

   
 

IT
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

- M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 B

us
in

es
s 

Co
nt

in
ui

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ha
rd

w
ar

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 in

st
al

la
tio

ns
 to

 a
dd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

 c
ap

ab
ili

tie
s.

Fu
tu

re
 D

em
an

ds
 o

f 
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Ca
re

25
8,

53
8

   
   

   
 

92
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
 

St
af

f A
ug

m
en

ta
tio

n 
(A

ll 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
)

70
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

3,
94

9,
59

6
$ 

   
 

92
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
 

G
ol

d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
or

tf
ol

io
FY

 2
02

0-
21

 C
ar

ry
-o

ve
r I

ni
tia

tiv
es

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 C

ar
ry

-o
ve

r I
ni

tia
tiv

es

61 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
oj

ec
t P

or
tfo

lio

Pr
oj

ec
t

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 
Ex

pe
ns

e
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 
Ca

pi
ta

l
Po

rt
al

 C
ap

ab
ili

tie
s

In
ve

st
m

en
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

ro
bu

st
 p

ro
vi

de
r p

or
ta

l 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

fo
r e

nh
an

ce
d 

pr
ov

id
er

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 G

CH
P 

im
pr

ov
ed

 b
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s/

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pa
rt

ne
r

96
0,

50
0

   
   

   
 

Ca
lA

IM
A 

m
ul

ti-
ye

ar
 D

H
CS

 m
an

da
te

d 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

to
 re

fo
rm

 th
e 

M
ed

i-C
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f M

ed
i-C

al
 m

em
be

rs
. T

he
 

pr
og

ra
m

 w
ill

 im
pl

em
en

t b
ro

ad
 d

el
iv

er
y 

sy
st

em
, p

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 p

ay
m

en
t r

ef
or

m
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
M

ed
i-C

al
 s

ys
te

m
, b

ui
ld

in
g 

up
on

 th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f v

ar
io

us
 

pi
lo

ts
.  

Ye
ar

 1
 p

ro
je

ct
 b

ud
ge

t t
o 

in
cl

ud
e:

-E
CM

/I
LO

S 
Be

ne
fit

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
-P

op
ul

at
io

n 
H

ea
lth

 R
eg

is
tr

y
-K

no
x-

Ke
en

e 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

(A
pp

lic
at

io
n/

Li
ce

ns
e 

Fe
e)

-N
CQ

A 
Ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
an

al
ys

is
-D

-S
N

P 
/ 

PB
M

 R
FP

 c
on

su
lta

nt

Co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
47

5,
63

0
   

   
   

 

M
H

K 
M

ed
 T

he
ra

py
 M

gm
t (

M
TM

)
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 M
H

K 
m

od
ul

e 
th

at
 is

 C
M

S 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 fo
r P

ar
t D

 M
TM

's
 

pr
og

ra
m

Q
ua

lit
y 

H
ea

lth
 

O
ut

co
m

es
25

9,
16

7
   

   
   

 

M
H

K 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 U
pg

ra
de

N
ee

de
d 

Sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
 fr

om
 v

3.
5E

 to
 v

3.
9.

 G
CH

P 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

n 
M

ed
H

O
K 

ve
rs

io
n 

3.
5.

6,
 p

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 te

rm
s 

G
CH

P 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 2
 v

er
si

on
s 

of
 th

e 
la

te
st

 c
od

e.
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

H
ea

lth
 

O
ut

co
m

es
20

4,
75

0
   

   
   

 

O
th

er
- M

is
c.

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pr

oc
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t /
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 
M

is
c.

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pr

oc
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
< 

$1
00

K 
ea

ch
:

- P
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

RD
T 

Re
po

rt
in

g
- P

ro
vi

de
r P

ay
 fo

r P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (c

on
su

lti
ng

 o
nl

y)
-2

74
 B

us
in

es
s 

Pr
oc

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t (

au
to

m
at

io
n/

st
ab

ili
za

tio
n/

de
ci

si
on

 a
ud

it 
lo

g)

Re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

Fi
sc

al
 

St
ew

ar
d

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pa
r t

ne
r

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 L

ea
de

r

15
2,

50
0

   
   

   
 

En
co

un
te

r D
at

a 
M

gm
t P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Te

m
p 

La
bo

r f
or

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
ga

p 
an

al
ys

is
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 

pr
oc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t r

oa
dm

ap
. 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 L

ea
de

r
12

6,
00

0
   

   
   

 

Fi
x 

Ex
is

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t W

eb
 P

W
A

Po
rt

fo
lio

 &
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

gm
t I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
Fu

tu
re

 D
em

an
ds

 o
f 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Ca

re
11

8,
00

0
   

   
   

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
ew

 In
iti

at
iv

es
 

2,
29

6,
54

7
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

&
 A

m
or

tiz
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

85
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

6,
33

1,
64

2
$ 

   
 

92
7,

10
0

$ 
   

   
 

G
ol

d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
or

tf
ol

io
N

ew
 In

iti
at

iv
es

62 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



FY
 2

02
1-

22
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et

Ju
l 1

- D
ec

 3
1

Ja
n 

1-
 Ju

n 
30

20
21

20
22

*
TO

TA
L

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ev

en
ue

56
7,

62
2,

66
2

$ 
  

47
2,

07
4,

01
2

$ 
  

1,
03

9,
69

6,
67

3
$ 

    
 

M
CO

 T
ax

 E
xp

en
se

(4
3,

13
1,

60
0)

$ 
   

(4
3,

13
1,

60
0)

$ 
   

(8
6,

26
3,

20
0)

$ 
    

    
  

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

52
4,

49
1,

06
2

$ 
  

42
8,

94
2,

41
2

$ 
  

95
3,

43
3,

47
3

$ 
    

    
 

M
ed

ic
al

 E
xp

en
se

s
48

6,
37

0,
87

0
$ 

  
38

8,
36

7,
62

1
$ 

  
87

4,
73

8,
49

1
$ 

    
    

 
M

LR
92

.7
%

90
.5

%
91

.7
%

Gr
os

s M
ar

gi
n

38
,1

20
,1

91
$ 

    
 

40
,5

74
,7

91
$ 

    
78

,6
94

,9
82

$ 
    

    
   

Ge
ne

ra
l &

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

29
,1

94
,1

75
$ 

    
 

26
,8

95
,9

11
$ 

    
56

,0
90

,0
86

$ 
    

    
   

Pr
oj

ec
t P

or
tf

ol
io

4,
25

4,
14

6
$ 

    
   

2,
07

7,
49

6
$ 

    
  

6,
33

1,
64

2
$ 

    
    

    
  

Ad
m

in
 %

6.
4%

6.
8%

6.
5%

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

18
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
   

18
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
  

36
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
 

N
et

 G
ai

n
4,

85
1,

87
0

$ 
    

   
11

,7
81

,3
85

$ 
    

16
,6

33
,2

55
$ 

    
    

   
* 

As
su

m
es

 p
ha

rm
ac

y 
ca

rv
e-

ou
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

1/
1/

22
.

GO
LD

 C
O

AS
T 

HE
AL

TH
 P

LA
N

FY
 2

02
1-

22
 O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
BU

DG
ET

63 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

64 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 
 

TO:  Provider Advisory Committee  
 
FROM:  Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 
DATE:   July 13, 2021  
 
SUBJECT:   Health Equity & Inclusion Presentation  
 
 
 

PowerPoint with 
Verbal Presentation 

 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
HEALTH EQUITY PRESENTATION 

65 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ea

lth
 E

qu
ity

 
(G

C
H

P)
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 V
en

tu
ra

Pr
ov

id
er

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

Ju
ly

 1
3,

  2
02

1

66 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Th
e 

C
ha

lle
ng

e
•

Eq
ua

lit
y

–
W

e
w

ou
ld

as
su

m
e

th
at

ev
er

yo
ne

w
ou

ld
be

ne
fit

fro
m

th
e

sa
m

e
su

pp
or

t.
Th

is
is

ca
lle

d
eq

ua
lt

re
at

m
en

t.
•

Eq
ui

ty
–

Ev
er

yo
ne

ge
ts

th
e

su
pp

or
t

th
ey

ne
ed

(T
he

co
nc

ep
t

of
af

fir
m

at
iv

e
ac

tio
n)

,t
hu

s
pr

od
uc

in
g

eq
ui

ty
.

•
Ju

st
ic

e
–

W
he

n
bo

th
Eq

ui
ty

an
d

Eq
ua

lit
y

is
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d.

Th
e

ca
us

e
of

th
e

in
eq

ui
ty

w
as

ad
dr

es
se

d
an

d
th

e
sy

st
em

at
ic

ba
rri

er
ha

s
be

en
re

m
ov

ed
.

“R
ac

ia
l e

qu
ity

 d
es

cr
ib

es
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

, p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 th
at

 e
lim

in
at

e 
bi

as
 a

nd
 b

ar
rie

rs
 th

at
 h

av
e 

hi
st

or
ic

al
ly

 a
nd

 s
ys

te
m

ic
al

ly
 m

ar
gi

na
liz

ed
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f c

ol
or

, t
o 

en
su

re
 a

ll 
pe

op
le

 c
an

 b
e 

he
al

th
y,

 p
ro

sp
er

ou
s 

an
d 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 fu

lly
 in

 c
iv

il 
lif

e.
”  

   
   

   
  S

C
AG

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

of
 H

ea
lth

 Is
su

es

•H
ea

lth
 E

qu
ity

 a
nd

 In
cl

us
io

n
•M

ed
ic

al
 R

ac
is

m
•S

ys
te

m
ic

 H
ea

lth
 R

ac
is

m
•M

ed
ic

al
 D

ep
riv

at
io

n
•C

on
sc

io
us

 M
ed

ic
al

 B
ia

s
•U

nc
on

sc
io

us
  M

ed
ic

al
 B

ia
s

68 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



W
ha

t i
s 

H
ea

lth
 E

qu
ity

 ?

•
Eq

ui
ty

–
Th

e
ab

se
nc

e
of

av
oi

da
bl

e,
un

fa
ir,

or
tre

at
ab

le
di

ffe
re

nc
es

am
on

g
gr

ou
ps

of
pe

op
le

,w
he

th
er

th
os

e
gr

ou
ps

ar
e

de
fin

ed
so

ci
al

ly,
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly,
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
al

ly,
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
ly,

or
by

m
ea

ns
of

st
ra

tif
ic

at
io

n.
•

H
ea

lth
Eq

ui
ty

–
Im

pl
ie

s
th

at
,i

de
al

ly,
ev

er
yo

ne
sh

ou
ld

ha
ve

a
fa

ir
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

to
at

ta
in

th
ei

rf
ul

lh
ea

lth
po

te
nt

ia
l,

an
d

th
at

no
on

e
sh

ou
ld

be
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d

fro
m

ac
hi

ev
in

g
th

is
po

te
nt

ia
l.

W
or

ld
H

ea
lth

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
(2

02
0)

69 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



Lo
w

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
   

   
 =

   
24

5,
00

0 
   

   
   

  I
nd

iv
id

ua
l L

ev
el

 p
ov

er
ty

 =
   

 1
33

,0
00

R
ac

ia
l S

eg
re

ga
tio

n 
= 

  1
76

,0
00

   
   

   
   

Lo
w

 S
oc

ia
l S

up
po

rt 
   

   
 =

   
 1

62
,0

00
In

co
m

e 
In

eq
ui

ty
   

   
= 

  1
19

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 L
un

g 
C

an
ce

r  
   

   
   

   
   

 =
   

 1
55

,5
00

C
D

C
 S

ou
rc

es
(2

01
8)

Th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 h

as
 a

m
on

g 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t o
ut

 o
f p

oc
ke

t a
nd

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t/C
om

pu
ls

or
y 

sp
en

di
ng

 in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

.

Ad
ul

t D
ea

th
s 

At
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 S
oc

ia
l F

ac
to

rs

70 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e 
Af

fe
ct

s 
H

ea
lth

 
O

ut
co

m
es

Am
er

ic
an

s 
ea

rn
in

g 
le

ss
 th

an
 $

35
K 

ar
e 

fa
r m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 
se

rio
us

 c
hr

om
ic

 h
ea

lth
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 th
an

 th
os

e 
ea

rn
in

g 
ov

er
 $

10
0K

.

23
3%

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 h

av
e 

Ki
dn

ey
 

D
is

ea
se

18
6%

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 h

av
e 

Li
ve

r D
is

ea
se

16
3%

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 h

av
e 

C
hr

on
ic

 
Br

on
ch

iti
s

14
4%

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 s

uf
fe

r 
fro

m
 a

 S
tro

ke

86
%

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 h

av
e 

C
hr

on
ic

 
D

ia
be

te
s

65
%

 M
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 h

av
e 

H
ea

rt 
D

is
ea

se

71 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



•
Br

ea
st

 C
an

ce
r –

Af
ric

an
 A

m
er

ic
an

 W
om

en
 a

re
 n

ea
rly

 tw
ic

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
di

ag
no

se
d 

w
ith

 tr
ip

le
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

br
ea

st
 c

an
ce

r a
nd

 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 d
ie

 fr
om

 b
re

as
t c

an
ce

r t
ha

n 
w

hi
te

 w
om

en
.

•
Ki

dn
ey

 C
an

ce
r–

H
ig

he
st

 ra
te

s 
of

 k
id

ne
y 

ca
nc

er
 ra

te
s 

an
d 

de
at

hs
 o

cc
ur

 a
m

on
g 

Am
er

ic
an

 In
di

an
s 

an
d 

Al
as

ka
n 

N
at

iv
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
•

Li
ve

r C
an

ce
r –

H
ig

he
st

 ra
te

s 
ar

e 
in

 A
m

er
ic

an
 In

di
an

, 
Al

as
ka

n 
N

at
iv

es
, a

nd
 A

si
an

 a
nd

 P
ac

ifi
c 

Is
la

nd
er

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

•
Pr

os
ta

te
 C

an
ce

r –
Af

ric
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 m

en
 a

re
 m

or
e 

th
an

 
tw

ic
e 

as
 li

ke
ly

 to
 d

ie
 fr

om
 p

ro
st

at
e 

ca
nc

er
 th

an
 w

hi
te

 m
en

.
•

C
er

vi
ca

l C
an

ce
r –

W
om

en
 in

 ru
ra

l a
re

as
 a

re
 tw

ic
e 

as
 li

ke
ly

 
to

 d
ie

 fr
om

 c
er

vi
ca

l c
an

ce
r t

ha
n 

w
om

en
 in

 u
rb

an
 a

re
as

.
•

M
ul

tip
le

 M
ye

lo
m

a 
–

Af
ric

an
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
ar

e 
tw

ic
e 

as
 li

ke
ly

 to
 

be
 d

ia
gn

os
ed

 a
nd

 d
ie

 fr
om

 M
ul

tip
le

 M
ye

lo
m

a 
th

an
 w

hi
te

s.

D
is

pa
rit

ie
s

72 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



W
hi

le
 d

ea
th

 ra
te

s a
re

 d
ec

re
as

in
g 

ac
ro

ss
 e

th
ni

ci
tie

s,
 e

th
ni

c 
di

sp
ar

iti
es

 st
ill

 e
xi

st
 in

 b
re

as
t c

an
ce

r c
ar

e 
an

d 
pr

og
no

sis
.

•
Af

ric
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 W

om
en

 a
re

 o
n 

av
er

ag
e,

 4
0%

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 d

ie
 

of
 th

e  
di

se
as

e 
th

an
 w

hi
te

 w
om

en
 w

ith
 b

re
as

t c
an

ce
r.

•
Hi

sp
an

ic
 W

om
en

 a
re

 m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

th
an

 n
on

-H
isp

an
ic

 w
om

en
 to

 b
e 

di
ag

no
se

d 
w

ith
 tu

m
or

s t
ha

t a
re

 la
rg

er
 a

nd
 a

re
 h

or
m

on
e 

re
ce

pt
or

-
ne

ga
tiv

e,
 b

ot
h 

of
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 m
or

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 tr
ea

t.

•
As

ia
n/

Pa
ci

fic
 Is

la
nd

er
 W

om
en

 h
av

e 
se

en
 th

ei
r i

nc
id

en
ts

 o
f b

re
as

t 
ca

nc
er

 in
cr

ea
se

 st
ea

di
ly.

 In
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

, w
hi

ch
 h

as
 th

e 
la

rg
es

t A
sia

n 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

, t
he

 la
rg

es
t i

nc
re

as
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

se
en

 in
 K

or
ea

ns
 (4

.7
%

) a
nd

 S
ou

th
ea

st
 A

sia
n 

(2
.5

%
)

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 C

lin
ic

al
 T

ria
ls

73 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



“S
ys

te
m

ic
do

es
n’

t
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

m
ea

n
in

te
nt

io
na

l.
It

do
es

n’
t

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
m

ea
n

th
at

m
an

y
do

n’
tl

ik
e

pe
op

le
of

co
lo

r.
It

do
es

sa
y

th
at

so
m

e
ar

e
un

w
illi

ng
to

se
e

ho
w

th
e

be
ne

fit
s

an
d

bu
rd

en
s

of
th

is
so

ci
et

y
ar

e
no

t
fa

irl
y

sh
ar

ed
be

ca
us

e
of

th
e

hi
st

or
y

of
ra

ci
sm

.”
M

ay
a 

W
ile

y,
 J

D
 –

Sr
. V

P 
FO

R
 S

oc
ia

l J
us

tic
e,

 T
he

 N
ew

 s
ch

oo
l

Sy
st

em
at

ic
 Im

pa
ct

74 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



•
As

se
ss

 w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
(H

um
an

/$
$$

) t
o 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 im
pa

ct
 n

ee
de

d.
•

As
ce

rta
in

if
th

er
e

ex
is

ts
a

ca
ta

lo
gu

e
of

H
ea

lth
Eq

ui
ty

tra
in

in
g

m
od

ul
es

th
at

ca
n

be
us

ed
fo

r
pr

ov
id

er
s

of
fe

rin
g

C
M

E
(C

on
tin

ui
ng

M
ed

ic
al

Ed
uc

at
io

n)
cr

ed
its

.D
ev

el
op

a
se

am
le

ss
de

liv
er

y
pl

at
fo

rm
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

to
di

ss
em

in
at

e
th

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
•

D
ev

el
op

a
re

so
ur

ce
lis

tin
g

of
Su

bj
ec

tM
at

te
r

Ex
pe

rts
(S

M
E)

on
H

ea
lth

Eq
ui

ty
to

fa
ci

lit
at

e
fu

tu
re

tra
in

in
g.

In
co

nc
er

tw
ith

SM
E’

s,
de

ve
lo

p
vi

rtu
al

ev
en

ts
go

in
g

fo
rw

ar
d.

•
D

ev
el

op
H

ea
lth

Eq
ui

ty
ed

uc
at

io
na

ls
er

ie
s

re
ga

rd
in

g
va

rio
us

to
pi

cs
of

he
al

th
eq

ui
ty

fo
rp

ro
vi

de
rs

an
d

fo
rt

he
co

m
m

un
ity

.

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

75 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



•
W

or
k 

w
ith

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 V

en
tu

ra
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

he
al

th
 e

qu
ity

 re
la

te
d 

qu
es

tio
ns

 in
 p

at
ie

nt
 s

ur
ve

y 
fo

r d
at

a 
an

al
ys

is
, e

va
lu

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t m

ea
su

re
rs

. 

•
W

or
k 

w
ith

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

fin
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

ed
 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
m

iti
ga

tin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

/in
su

ra
nc

e 
bi

as
ed

 to
w

ar
d 

pa
tie

nt
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
tre

at
m

en
t v

ia
 a

 h
ea

lth
 e

qu
ity

 a
pp

ro
ac

h.

•
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
m

ee
t w

ith
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 d

iv
er

se
 c

ul
tu

re
s 

in
 th

e 
su

rro
un

di
ng

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
re

al
 ti

m
e 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 

an
d 

is
su

es
 p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

he
al

th
 e

qu
ity

. (
M

ix
te

co
, 

Af
ric

an
 A

m
er

ic
an

, A
si

an
, A

m
er

ic
an

 In
di

an
, H

is
pa

ni
c,

 e
tc

.

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

76 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



St
ra

te
gi

es
•

Su
m

m
it

–
Se

cu
re

a
ga

th
er

in
g

of
al

l
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

of
co

m
m

un
iti

es
of

co
lo

rt
o

as
se

ss
cu

rre
nt

st
at

e.
(A

ug
us

t/
Se

pt
)

•
In

te
gr

at
e

&
In

st
itu

tio
na

liz
e:

Fo
cu

s
on

sy
st

em
s

ch
an

ge
to

im
pr

ov
e

ra
ci

al
eq

ui
ty

.
C

en
te

r
ra

ci
al

eq
ui

ty
in

al
la

sp
ec

ts
of

w
or

k.
•

D
ev

el
op

a
co

m
m

un
ity

Aw
ar

en
es

s
tra

in
in

g
pr

oc
es

s
to

ed
uc

at
e

th
e

po
pu

la
ce

on
id

en
tif

yi
ng

fa
ilu

re
s

to
th

e
eq

ui
ty

pr
oc

es
s.

•
C

re
at

e
a

ce
nt

ra
liz

ed
eq

ui
ty

re
so

ur
ce

gr
ou

p
as

a
cl

ea
rin

gh
ou

se
of

eq
ui

ty
is

su
es

.A
ss

ig
n

a
ce

nt
ra

liz
ed

co
un

ty
re

so
ur

ce
to

fa
ci

lit
at

e
fo

r
co

ns
is

te
nc

y
pu

rp
os

es
.

C
ur

re
nt

re
so

ur
ce

s
ar

e
in

ad
eq

ua
te

.
•

As
si

gn
ap

pr
op

ria
te

bu
dg

et
an

d
re

so
ur

ce
s

to
pr

ev
en

t
a

“c
he

ck
th

e
bo

x”
pe

rc
ep

tio
n

of
th

e
in

iti
at

iv
e.

77 of 78 pages Return to Agenda



•
Te

d 
B

ag
le

y 
–

C
hi

ef
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 O
ffi

ce
r G

C
H

P
•

Ph
in

 X
ay

pa
ng

na
 –

Ve
nt

ur
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

ut
y 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
O

ffi
ce

r D
iv

er
si

ty
/In

cl
us

io
n

•
Pa

ul
in

e 
Pr

ec
ia

do
-S

r. 
D

ire
ct

or
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
H

ea
lth

 &
 E

qu
ity

•
M

ar
le

n 
To

rr
es

–
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

el
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 S
tra

te
gy

•
Su

sa
na

 E
nr

iq
ue

z 
–

Sr
. M

an
ag

er
 P

ub
lic

 R
el

at
io

n
•

Lu
pe

 G
on

za
le

z 
–

D
r. 

H
ea

lth
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

D
is

ea
se

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
•

St
ac

ey
 L

un
ey

 –
M

an
ag

er
 G

rie
va

nc
e 

an
d 

Ap
pe

al
s

R
es

ou
rc

es
  -

C
on

su
lta

nt
 D

rN
an

cy
 W

ha
rfi

el
d

78 of 78 pages Return to Agenda


	PAC Agenda for 07 13 2021
	Agenda Item 1 Minutes Staff Rpt
	Agenda Item 1a 03 09 2021 PAC MinutesFINAL
	CALL TO ORDER

	Agenda Item 2_State Budget Overview
	Agenda Item 2a State Budget Overview_7_13_2021
	Slide Number 1
	Budget Overview
	Medi-Cal Related Budget Proposals
	Medi-Cal Health Benefits
	Slide Number 5
	Homelessness Related Proposals
	Questions

	Agenda Item 3 Staff Report_ECM_ILOS_Overview
	Agenda Item 3a ECM_ILOS_PAC Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Slide Number 3
	ECM/ILOS: What is it?
	ECM/ILOS: How do we get there?�
	ECM Model of Care Person Centered Approach�
	ECM/ILOS: Populations of Focus �
	CM Go Live Dates: By Target Populations�
	Slide Number 9
	ILOS
	GCHP ILOS Options 
	ECM/ILOS Implementation Plan �and Timeline �
	GCHP Implementation Plan
	ECM/ILOS Timeline
	Questions? 

	Agenda Item 4 StaffReport- HSP MediTrac Update
	Agenda Item 5 PAC Staff Report_PCCM_2021 07 13
	Agenda Item 5a PCCM draft v2
	Slide Number 1
	 Software Components  �
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Agenda Item 6 PAC Cover Memo - 07.13.21
	Agenda Item 6a 2021 22Operating Budget Slides July Mtg
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21

	Agenda Item 7 PAC Staff Report_Health Equity Presentation
	Agenda Item 7a Health Equity Presentation to CAC
	Health & Health Equity (GCHP)
	The Challenge
	Categories of Health Issues
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Household Income Affects Health Outcomes��Americans earning less than $35K are far more likely to develop serious chromic health conditions than those earning over $100K.��  
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Strategies
	Slide Number 13


	Return to Agenda: 


